	City of Jacksonville Beach                ADDENDUM NO. 2
	RFP #: 11-1516

	Public Works
Date:  10/20/16
	Collection, Disposal of Solid Waste and Recycling Services for the City of Jacksonville Beach
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The purpose of Addendum No. 2 to RFP 11-1516 is to address the following questions:


Question 1:	Pg. 7, Paragraph 5: Contract Award- Designate Primary & Secondary Contractor
Does this provision allow the City to make an award to two vendors where one vendor is servicing residential accounts and the other vendor is servicing commercial accounts?

Answer 1:	Yes, if it is in the best interests of the CITY.  

In the past 20 years, it has been in the best interests of the CITY to award both residential and commercial accounts to one vendor for servicing.


Question 2:	Pg. 7, Point 6. Contract Term
Will the city allow for adjustments due to extraordinary changes in the cost of doing business? 

Answer 2:	Yes.  The following is added to page 72-C.

25.  UNUSUAL CHANGES OR COSTS	The CONTRACTOR may petition the CITY at least 60 days prior to the anniversary date of the contract for rate adjustments at reasonable times on the basis of unusual changes in the cost of doing business, such as revised laws, ordinances, or regulations, changes in location of disposal sites or changes in disposal charges.  Disposal charges (such as landfill tipping fees) are not a part of this contract.  Final decision on adjustments due to unusual changes or costs is at the sole discretion of the CITY.



Question 3:	Pg. 30. Z. Recovered Materials
Will the city consider removing glass from the Recovered Materials list?

Answer 3:	No.



Question 4: 	Pg. 31. II. Special Disability Pull Out Service
What is currently being used to produce an identification marker on the pavement? 


Answer 4:	Spray paint of a symbol similar to:  



Question 5: 	Pg. 39 Garbage/Trash ROLL-OFFs
What sizes of Roll-offs will the city require at each site?


Answer 5:	30 cubic yards
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Question 6:	Pg. 44. 2) Commercial Customers
For the commercial accounts, can the city provide the current services being provided by service day, size and frequency?


Answer 6:	For Small Commercial and Unique Commercial, see Alternate Combination A, page 41.
For Commercial Establishment, see Alternate Combination A, page 43.
	

Question 7:	Pg. 45 D, 1) Free City Services
What are the current types, sizes and frequency of these containers?


Answer 7:	For current types and sizes, see page 39.
		For current frequency:
· for Dumpsters and Roll-offs, see page 39.
· for Garbage/Trash Toters and Recycling Toters, see Alternate Combination A on page 41 



Question 8:	Pg. 46 D, 6) Used Tires
Can the city provide the history of tire disposal?


Answer 8:	On average about 150 tires per year.



Question 9:	Pg. 50 F. Disaster Services
Will the city reimburse the contractor for these services? 


Answer 9:	For a particular disaster event, if the CITY chose to implement the provision of sub-paragraph F.1) where a sub-contractor of the CONTRACTOR is to be utilized for disaster response, then reimbursement would be considered and mutually agreed prior to issuance of Notice to Proceed.  In the past 20 years, the CITY has not implemented such a provision when disaster recovery was necessary.


Question 10: 	How many residential garbage routes does the contract currently run per week?


Answer 10:	Pages 35 and 36 shows the information that the CITY has.  The contractor determines 		the residential routes and the CITY does not have that information.
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Question 11: 	On page 75 you request written evidence from the surety stating that the contractor has the ability to fulfill the required $1,000,000.00 Performance Bond, however the amount of the required performance bond stated elsewhere in the RFP and hard coded into the actual bond form is 100% of the full contract. Can you please confirm the correct amount needed? Is it $1 million or 100% of the contract?


Answer 11:	The correct amount is 100% of the contract. 

Paragraph 4 FINANCIAL CAPABILTY on Page 75 part a) is hereby amended to read as follows:

“ Include written evidence from surety stating that CONTRACTOR has the ability to fulfill the required Performance Bond, if awarded the Contract”.

For sufficient response to this RFP, Respondents only need to show proof of the ability to obtain such bond. The surety bond must be provided within 10 days after receiving notice of contract award. 


Question 12:	Please confirm that Form 6, pages 93-95, does not need to be submitted unless awarded the contract. This was stated in the pre-bid meeting but not yet addressed in an addendum.


Answer 12:	Form 6 is not submitted with the proposal.  

However, per page 75, sub-paragraph 4.a), the respondent is to submit with the proposal written evidence from surety that the respondent has the ability to fulfill the required Performance Bond if awarded the Contract.  This means providing a properly executed Form 6 soon after Contract award. 


Question 13:	I understand that the house count of 8221 includes commercial hand pickups.  Could you please tell me how many are residential and how many are commercial? 


Answer 13:	7893 residential and 328 commercial


Company Name:						


Signed:								


Print Name:							   Title:				
